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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Aapril 13, 1971

Gulf 0Oil Company - U.S.
P. O, Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. C. D. Borland
Amended Administrative Order PC-18
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your recent request that
Administrative Order PC~1l5 be amended to delete the
metering requirement inasmuch as all production com-
nmingled under authority of said order is now of marginal
nature.

Administrative Order PC-~1l5 is hereby amended to delete
the metering requirement.

wWith respect to your request of February l1l7th to delete
certain meters in the commingling installation authorized
by Administrative Order PLC-3, would there still be weters
to determine the production from each of the three separate
leases, that is, the Graham State NCT-I1I lease, the Graham
State NCT-J lease and the W. A. Ramsay NCT-B lease?

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/Ar

ccs Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs
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